
Minulý čas (Past Tense)  2 
 

 did it happen? It happened   BEFORE, DURING, AFTER lunch 

 did you go there? I went there 3 years    

 were you there? I was 

   ON  May 1
st
, Monday 

   IN  1997, 20
th
 cent., thirties 

   AT  noon, (mid)night 

    week, month, year, century 

    

 

 

 BEFORE DURING AFTER 

    WW II 

  

                 take 

    did it   last  6 years 

 HOW 

                  had it?   since (od) 

 have you  know him, studied E., been married?                           for (po dobu) 3 years 

 
 

     
 

   YES (already) 

HAVE you     been to, met, seen, read, heard ….. ? 

   

                                                           NOT (Yet) (Am. still) / NO 

 (EVER vůbec někdy)  ……………………… NEVER  

 

 I HAVE broken my leg.  =  Teď ji mám zlomenou. 

 He HAS come to help me. = Teď je tady 

 

                  (Present Perfect) 3 

  WHEN 
AGO 

 LAST 

YESTERDAY 

    HOW 

    LONG 

lately recently 

1999 

BEFORE    

 Předpřítomný čas 


